NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 27, 2016, commencing at 9:30
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.texas.gov by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly
to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rcc/.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10506, Consolidated: Statement of intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of
ONE Gas, Inc., to increase gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the El Paso Service
Area (EPSA), Permian Service Area (PSA), and Dell City Service Area (DCSA).

2. GUD 10455, Consolidated: Complaints of Targa Liquids Marketing and Trade, LLC (Targa),
Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. (Pioneer), ConocoPhillips Company ("ConocoPhillips"), and
ELTM, LP, f/k/a Enbridge Liquids Transportation Marketing, LP (ELTM) to establish common
carrier rates for West Texas LPG Pipeline Limited Partnership (WTXP); Interim Appeals.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

3. Docket No. C16-0021-SC-00-E: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for an Order
Replacing the Current Collateral Bond for reclamation performance with two Replacement
Reclamation Performance Bonds (interim and exit) for all of its Texas surface coal mining and
reclamation operations (13 permits) in the form of an Interim Collateral Bond and Indemnity
Agreement for acceptance by the Commission, and an Exit Collateral Bond and Indemnity
Agreement (with Collateral Trust Agreement) for acceptance by the Commission, to be held in
escrow by the Commission's Office of General Counsel until executed documents are received by
the Commission from Luminant as set forth in the Commission's order accepting the Exit Collateral
Bond and Indemnity Agreement, the Exit Collateral Bond and Indemnity Agreement (with Collateral
Trust Agreement) to be effective upon the emergence of Competitive Companies, the debtor
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subsidiaries of Energy Future Holding Corp.'s competitive businesses, from the current bankruptcy
proceeding, and subsequent execution and delivery of documents by Luminant.

Docket No. C15-0012-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa Inc. for Phase III release of reclamation
obligations for 242.0 acres for Permit No. 1F, Sandow Mine, Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (40 items; numbers 5 - 44)

S.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

0&G 7B-0300813: Application of Gungoll, Carl E. Exploration LLC to adopt permanent field rules
for the White Hat (Ellenburger) Field (Field Number 96922500), Nolan County, Texas.

0&G 8A-0300542: Application of Custer & Wright Operating, Inc. to amend field rules for the
Hoople (Clear Fork) Field, Lubbock County, Texas.

0&G 03-0298114: Application of SM Energy Company to consolidate the Deep Pines West
(Woodbine) and Deep Pines West (Austin Chalk) Fields into the proposed Deep Pines (WDBN/AC)
Field and to adopt special temporary field rules for the consolidated fields, Walker and San Jacinto
Counties, Texas.

O0&G 08-0298158: Application of Apache Corporation for a maximum efficient rate (MER)
allowable and to cancel overproduction for the Roepke (Wolfcamp) Field, Crane County, Texas.

0&G 04-0300098: Application of Smith Production, Inc. to consider a maximum efficient rate
(MER) allowable and to cancel all overproduction for the Drought 156 Lease, Charamousca (Casa
Blanca Sd) Field, Duval County, Texas.

0&G 08-0300099: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the BS
Walker Bty, Fuhrman-Mascho, Fuhrman (Glorieta), & Fuhrman-Mascho (Devonian) Fields in
Andrews County, Texas.

0&G08-0300101: Application of XTO Energy Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the DRGU
Bty, Deep Rock (Glorieta 5950) Field in Andrews County, Texas.

0&G 08-0297771: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for Various Wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.

0&G 08-0297772: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for Various Wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.

0&G 08-0297773: Application of BHP Billiton PET (TXLA OP) CO. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for Various Wells, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.

0&G 08-0299698: Application of Patriot Resources, Inc. for a flaring exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Various Batteries, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, September 27, 2016 Page 2 of 17



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

0&G 08-0299699: Application of Patriot Resources, Inc. for a flaring exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Various Batteries, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

0&G 01-0300124: Application of EXCO Operating Company, LP for an exceptionto 16 TAC §3.32
to flare gas from the Henry Holdsworth Unit ZAV, Well No. 1HB, Pearsall (Buda, S.) Field, Zavala
County, Texas.

0&G 01-0300401: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to
flare gas from 21 flare points in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle and McMullen
Counties, Texas.

0&G 08-0300491: Application of Capitan Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 to flare
gas from Various Leases and Various Wells in the Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County,
Texas.

0&G 08-0300686: Application of Matador Production Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
to flare gas from the Jackson Trust TB, Commingle Permit Number 7418, Jackson Trust C
12-TTT-C24 NL Lease, McGillicutty (Brushy Canyon), Sandbar (Bone Spring), Two Georges (Bone
Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Loving County, Texas.

0&G01-0301323: Application of Staton Oil, LLC (Operator No. 816438) to supercede the provision
in the Final Order entered on February 23, 2016, in Oil & Gas Docket No. 01-0299222, requiring
Gallery Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 293172) to plug the Staton, C.D.(09408) Lease, Well Nos.
1,2,3,4,6,7,8,9,10 and 15, Tenney Creek Field, Caldwell County, Texas, and to approve Staton
Oil, LLC as operator of record.

0&G 01-0300960: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Lehman-Strake Unit
(07564) Lease, Well No. 4, Carrizo S. (Olmos 2680) Field, Dimmit County, Texas, from Cox & Cox
Production Co. (Operator No. 183232) to El Toro Resources LLC (Operator No. 250718).

0&G 06-0300781: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Wilder, Horace (14574)
Lease, Well No. 1, Bolton (Travis Peak) Field, Rusk County, Texas, from Graystone Energy
Corporation (Operator No. 328347) to Fairway Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 259791).

0&G 09-0301242: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the White (05496) Lease,
Well Nos. 2 and 3, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas, from LTS Oil & Gas A
(Operator No. 511734) to Rover Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 730380).

0&G 01-0301271: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the Williams, J. T. (07991)
Lease, Well Nos. 4, 7, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 21, Tenney Creek Field, Caldwell County,
Texas, from Enhanced RS, Inc. (Operator No. 252715) to Red Shell Inc. (Operator No. 696756).

0&G 7C-0300540: Commission-called hearing to provide Bustamante Oil Company an opportunity
to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Graham Ranch (16573) Lease, Well Nos.
1, 2, and 3A, Noelke (Wolfcamp, Lower) Field, Crockett County, Texas, and show cause why the
wells should not be plugged.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

0&G 7B-0301241: Good faith claim review of Broadway Petroleum Company, LLC (Op. No.
094868) for the Wadell (RRC Gas ID No. 225568) Lease, Well No. 1, Brown Co. Regular (Marble
Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas.

0&G 01-0301033: Complaint of Joni Gabriel that United Operating, LLC (Operator No. 877448)
does not have a good faith claim to operate the Gabriel (13370) Lease, Ross Lee (Austin Chalk)
Field, Bastrop County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0300090: Complaint of Craig Wright that Cedar Ridge Energy, Inc. (Operator No.
140622) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wright, Craig Et Al (29504) Lease, Well
Nos. 1 and 2, Anson, N. (King) Field, Jones County, Texas.

0&G 7B-0300823: Complaint of Diller-Palmer Ranch, LP that Grothe Bros., Inc. (Operator No.
335430) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Diller, Mildred Et al (05964) Lease, Well
Nos. 1,3, 5,6, 7,8, 10, and 11, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas.

LP-Gas Docket No. 02694: Enforcement action against CMT Plumbing for violation of an LP-Gas
Safety Rule at the Kella Gentry Residence, Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC
§9.7(a)(4); Motion for Rehearing.

0&G 20-0300617: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MDC Texas Operator LLC (Operator No.
556511).

0&G 20-0300632: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Yohawk Operating, LLC (Operator No.
947113).

0&G 20-0301188: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alexander Royalty Company (Operator No.
011462).

0&G20-0301193: InRe: P-5 Organization Report of Caswell Bros. Oil Co. (Operator No. 139685).

0&G 20-0301196: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Denver Energy Exploration, LLC (Operator
No. 216456).

0&G 20-0301200: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K&C Pump Truck, LLC (Operator No.
448443).

0&G 20-0301201: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Miller Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 567747).

0&G 20-0301222: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Peterson Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No.
658440).

0&G 8A-0301682: Occidental Permian LTD for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for the Bennett Ranch Unit (19151) Lease, Wasson (95397 001) Field,
Yoakum County, Texas.
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41.

42.

43.

44,

0&G 8A-0301624: OXY USA WTP LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Salt Creek Field Unit (#05254) Lease, Salt Creek (79887 001) Field,
Kent County, Texas.

0&G 8A-0301599: Occidental Permian LTD. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR Project for the Wasson North Clearfork Unit (#62689) Lease, Wasson, Ne. (Clear
Fork) (95400 333) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

0&G. 8A-0301681: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Rains (#66732); Rains "A" (#69794) Lease, Sims (Glorieta) (83717
500) Field, Garza County, Texas.

0&G 01-0301449: Sierra Resources, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant
to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Olmos Formation, A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, La Salle County, Texas.

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (4 items; numbers 45 - 48)

45.

46.

47.

48.

0&G 03-0300386: Enforcement action against SRJC Enterprises, LLC (Operator No. 810824) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Kubena, William (19152) Lease, Well No. 2, Dime Box
(Navarro) Field, Lee County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 7C-0287066: Enforcement action against ] & J Services Company (Operator No. 427662) for
violations of Statewide Rules on the Ellis, C.M. (11609) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, H & R (Goen
Lime) Field, Concho County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 09-0298511: Enforcement action against Tri Energy Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 868574)
for violations of Statewide Rules on the Farmer, Anna Beth (Drilling Permit No. 747885) Lease,
Well No. 9, Big Four (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2),
3.8(d)(@)H)(@)(D), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b)(1) .

0&G 04-0298768: Enforcement action against Saxum Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 749687) for

violation of a Statewide Rule on the Lopez-Valadez (Drilling Permit No. 760664) Lease, Well No.
1, Wildcat Field, Webb County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b); Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (158 items; numbers 49 - 206)

49.

50.

0&G 01-0300675: Advantagewon Oil, US, Corp. (Operator No. 008490) enforcement action
regarding Wiseman, HW Lease, Well No. 30 (Drilling Permit No. 808562), La Vernia Field, Wilson
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(C).

0&G 7B-0301108: Texas Pharchem Inc. (Operator No. 945618) enforcement action regarding Brady
"B" (30540) Lease, Well No. 1, Box (Palo Pinto) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §3.8(d)(1).
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51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

0&G 7B-0301112: Ryholland Fielder, Inc (Operator No. 740120) enforcement action regarding
Snyder-Seales Lease, Well No. 37 (Drilling Permit No. 783179), Callahan County Regular Field,
Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(D).

O&G 08-0284955: Energen Resources Corporation (Operator No. 252002) enforcement action
regarding Womack 'D' Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 731295), Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit
No. 732195), and Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 731296), Turner-Gregory Field, Mitchell County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

O&G 08-0285178: Energen Resources Corporation (Operator No. 252002) enforcement action
regarding Brennand, H. D. -B- Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 742536), Turner-Gregory
(Clear Fork) Field, the Womack 'D' Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 731820), Turner-Gregory
(Clear Folk) Field, and the North Westbrook Unit Lease, Well No. 5019W (Drilling Permit No.
740165), Westbrook Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

O&G 08-0285225: Energen Resources Corporation (Operator No. 252002) enforcement action
regarding Womack A (43041) Lease, Well No. 1, Turner-Gregory (Clear Fork) Field, Mitchell
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

0&G 10-0297575: Overflow Energy, LLC (Operator No. 628574) enforcement action regarding
Stiles East SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 772853), Stiles Ranch (Granite Wash Cons)
Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(3)(B).

GUD 10483: Plains Pipeline LP (Company ID No. 6584) enforcement actions regarding Catarina
Trunkline, 10" (System ID No. 963231), Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402.

Damage Prevention 009435: Arty's Plumbing Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 110 E. Taylor St. (Hwy. 377), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 016391: San Leon Municipal Utility District enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 415 2nd St., San Leon, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 016620: San Leon Municipal Utility District enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 730 5th St. (Ave. H), San Leon, Galveston County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 017194: San Leon Municipal Utility District enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1205 Broadway St., Dickinson, Galveston County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 017342: San Leon Municipal Utility District enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 745 10th St., San Leon, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 022073: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 2508 Charlotte (Ave. H), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

Damage Prevention 026540: Allied Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1801 N. Mission Cir., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037354: Hassell Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 604 Golfview Dr. (Ironwood Forest Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 038846: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4040 Cochran Chapel Rd. (Midway Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3501 Hemphill St. (W. Biddison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046023: Hassell Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1100 Golfview Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046037: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at W. Craymer Ave. (5th St.), Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046106: Central USA Wireless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3101 Willow Cove (Willow Way), Old Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046290: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 811 Elizabeth Rd. (Harry Wurzbach Rd.), Terrell Hills, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046468: Ignat Assoc., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8201 San Simon (San Clemente Cir.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046562: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2319 N. Durham Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046586: Reliable Signal and Lighting Solutions, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4100 Bennington St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046710: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16322 Mango Ridge Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046728: Magnolia Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5100 Old Spanish Trail Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046770: Texas Decks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 2627 S. Glen Haven Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046869: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 5109 Hayden (Dempsey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

&3.

&4.

85.

86.

&7.

88.

&9.

90.

91.

92.

Damage Prevention 046928: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1310 Sycamore School Rd. (Romney Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 046975: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Zaragoza St. (Santa Rita Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 04703 1: Butler Signature Events enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Blk. of Grand Blvd. (Round Rd.), Port Aransas, Nueces
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047045: Highway 19 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 100 W. US Hwy. 80 (Pinson), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047067: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1915 Zaragoza St. (Vidaurri Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047084: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 S. Lampasas (E. Main St.), Old Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047085: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4701 14th St. (Bradshaw), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2010 Cartwright St. (Chippewa Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047127: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 15932 Dorrington Dr. (Fordham St.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6204 Samuell Blvd. (Gallion), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047159: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 W. Marvin Ave. (Cynsca St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047174: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1013 E. Price St. (Hendricks Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047254: Chinook Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Hummingbird (Mockingbird), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047255: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 803 Carol St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047270: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1757 Monarch Ridge (Knoll St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

Damage Prevention 047285: The Burt Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10405 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047288: Wilson Contractor Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at CR 84 (Bridlebend), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047312: Jorge Aguilar Backhoe Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1829 Jacona Trl. (Oaray Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047317: Padron Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 24142 Loop 494, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047357: Bridgepoint Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 240 E. Beltline Rd. (College St.), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047358: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 240 E. Beltline Rd. (College St.), Wilmer, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1327 Stonewood Dr. (Tierra Calle), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047363: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9541 Beckleycrest Ave. (Danieldale), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047370: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1209 Oak Dr. (Fireside Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047377: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2804 NE Green Oaks Blvd. (Hwy. 360), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047385: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 Fountain Pkwy., (Hwy. 360), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at TX-19 (CR 2106), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1219 Orchard Park Cir. (Edgemere), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 32nd St. (Ave. E), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 Bill Bradford St. (Park Cir.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047415: ARS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 6007 Rena St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

Damage Prevention 047418: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 W. Hawkins (Hwy. 81), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047420: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1142 Anderson St. (Clearbrook Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047435: Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 24550 FM 1488 (Oak Hollow Blvd.), Waller, Waller County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1805 W. Hwy. 21 (N. Hull St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Colleyville Blvd. (Main St.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 470 Crow (Devine), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4521 Elm River Ct. (Riverlodge), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 Hillcrest Dr. (Hedgerow St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047482: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4817 Crestpoint Ln. (Cresthill Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047491: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 N. Powell Pkwy. (Hackberry Ln.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Second St. (Bennett St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Main St. (Hundley), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 Alston Ave. (W. Maddox Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Ave. D (N. 11th St.), Ballinger, Runnels County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047543: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 3965 Penbrook (Wendover), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
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124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

Damage Prevention 047545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Capetown Dr. (N. Carrier Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Magnolia Ln. (Tuberville Rd.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2315 Little Rd. (W. Arkansas Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047561: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 S. Harrison (W. Lackey), West, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Singleton Blvd. (Southtrees St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 Galveston St. (19th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7312 Laguna (Orillo), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047604: Alterman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(¢) and
18.10(b), at 4103 Monteverde Run (Azul Dawn), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4221 Normandy Ave (Douglas), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4025 Caddo (Wellington), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2412 Keyhole St. (W. Northgate), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047620: Ken Man Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 7101 Rose Quartz Ct. (Lost Star Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7143 Elam Rd. (Jim Miller), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 N. Chandler (Walker), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047632: Portland Utilities Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7123 Hershe St. (Harris St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19600 Wearyall Hill Ln. (Bridie Path), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
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140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

Damage Prevention 047634: Du-West Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2222 Windmill Dr. (Landscape Way), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3004 Heisman Cir. (Club Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 S. 5th St. (Cage), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3414 Sunnyvale Dr. (Mundy Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1619 W. Cage St. (5th St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047651: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 233 Runnels (Morgan), Tye, Taylor County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047655: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 9342 Waller (Central St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 W. Mulberry St. (Cedar St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047682: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 5th St. (Groesbeck), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3442 Brown Ave. (Pendland St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1221 Anderson St. (Fairbrook), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1050 E. Magnolia Ave. (Illinois Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Huntingdon (Y orkshire), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4742 Harlow Bend Dr. (Skystone Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047712: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 218 Drummond (South), Tye, Taylor County, Texas.
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155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

Damage Prevention 047716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3001 Layton Ave. (Walthall St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047727: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1348 Mantlebrook Dr. (Bright Angel Trl.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047737: Future Communication, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6235 Marble Falls Dr., Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047738: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2210 32nd St. (Ave. V), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Rocky Haven (Cloud Lock), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 32nd St. (Ave. V), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047751: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1109 Ingram (Lake), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047754: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1600 Galveston St. (N. Meadow), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047756: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 530 N. Rogers Rd. (Irving Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047758: Wolff Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1301 Cottonwood Creek Trl. (Medical Pkwy), Cedar Park, Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047760: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 7702 Braes Meadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047769: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1406 Lynn Dr. (W. Taylor Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047772: ALCE Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8516 Mines Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047774: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 N. 60th St. (Sanger Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047779: Concho Trenching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4808 119th St. (MLK Jr. Blvd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
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171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

180.

181.

182.

183.

184.

Damage Prevention 047781: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 Watermill Ct. (Riviera Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047785: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Melton St. (Green St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047788: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Bill Bradford St. (Tennessee St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 047789: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 E. Lamar Blvd. (Ryan Plaza Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047790: Concho Trenching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 11705 Uxbridge Ave. (Vicksburg), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047791: BMG Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 110 N. Elm St. (E. Ennis Ave.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047795: City of Albany enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 9580 S. US Hwy. 283 (Baird St.), Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9580 S. US Hwy. 283 (Baird St.), Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047803: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 New York St. (Pauline St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047805: City of Burkburnett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 719 Dana (S. Berry), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047808: Roberto Gonzalez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 4892 W. FM 1960 Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at NW Hillery (NE Murphy), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7999 Country Club Dr. (Hwy. 78), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047828: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 4113 Fitzhugh Ave. (San Rose Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047834: BMG Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 110 N. Elm St. (E. Ennis Ave.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
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186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

192.

193.

194.

195.

196.

197.

198.

199.

Damage Prevention 047839: EPI Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b)and 18.11(b), at 26180 Bluejack National (Jack's Barn), Montgomery, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 047845: Doughtie Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 8889 Pleasant Hill Cir. (Hwy. 110), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047851: City of Cleburne enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at N. Walnut (Hickory St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047856: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1905 Zaragoza St. (Vidaurri Ave.), Laredo, Webb
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047909: QRO Mex Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9426 Goldenrod Ln. (Timber Rose), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047931: James C. Furr, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at Hwy. 163 (FM 2469), Mertzon, Irion County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047940: Ferguson Construction Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at NW CR 8000 (Hwy. 181), Frankel City, Andrews County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047942: Mabak Directional Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1144 W. Bethel Rd. (Creekview Dr.), Coppell, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 047955: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10313 Younger Rd. (Ranch Rd. 1788), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047957: American Electric enforcement action for violationof 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 2329 Ross-Osage (Pine), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047958: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 100 Blk. Yaupon Shore, Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047967: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 611 Centerwood Dr. (Lafferty Oaks St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047982: Jarrar and Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 S. Coulter Dr. (Dodge), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 048020: Indus Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 6539 Burnet Rd. (Burnet Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 048038: Tri Star Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 25051 W. IH 10 (Ralph Fair Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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200.  Damage Prevention 048040: Gas Energy, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 22 Hollyflower P1. (N. Curly Willow Cir.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

201.  Damage Prevention 048076: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 803 Dogwood Ln. (Ash Ln.), Katy, Waller County, Texas.

202.  Damage Prevention 048081: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 21507 Nottinghill Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

203.  Damage Prevention 048087: City of Ganado enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 908 Fairlane Dr., Ganado, Jackson County, Texas.

204.  Damage Prevention 048095: Corbel Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Escarpment Blvd. (Salcon Cliff Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 048144: Stewart Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4906 Wurzbach Pkwy. (Thousand Oaks), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

206.  Damage Prevention 048158: Platas Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 628 Cano St. (Jupiter Rd.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

207.  Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.

208.  Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

209.  Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

210.  Adoption of proposed revisions to the Form W-1 and Form W- 1H, and the creation of the Form W-1

Field Information Addendum page.
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211.

212.

213.

Proposed revision of the Form G-10, Gas Well Status Report, including associated instructions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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